



Cochise County Community Development

Highway and Floodplain Division

Public Programs...Personal Service
www.cochise.az.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cochise County Board of Adjustment, District 3
THROUGH: James Vlahovich, County Administrator

FROM: Peter Gardner, Planner I
FOR: Paul Esparza, AICP, Planning Director

SUBJECT: Board of Adjustment District 1 Appointment
DATE: October 31, 2016 for the November 15, 2016 Meeting

I. BACKGROUND

The Cochise County Boards of Adjustment consist of three members who each serve staggered four-year terms. There is currently one vacancy on the District 1 Board of Adjustment, with a term ending December 31, 2017. Mr. Grady Butler of Sierra Vista has agreed to serve in this capacity.

II. RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Mr. Butler be appointed to the Board of Adjustment, District 1, by the Board of Supervisors for the remainder of the four-year term to expire on December 31, 2017.

Highway and Floodplain
1415 Melody Lane, Building F
Bisbee, Arizona 85603
520-432-9300
520-432-9337 fax
1-800-752-3745
highway@cochise.az.gov
floodplain@cochise.az.gov

Planning, Zoning and Building Safety
1415 Melody Lane, Building E
Bisbee, Arizona 85603
520-432-9300
520-432-9278 fax
1-877-777-7958
planningandzoning@cochise.az.gov